PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM.

APPLICATION ORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE o
FOR Jim Smith ' FiLEU

A 9 f State
REINSTATEMENT \&5% \ZMMAT.ONS

DOCUMENT # F’97’50007699

1. Corporation Name

ECOVENTURE REALTY, INC.

Principal Place of Business Mailing Address

o o o O A
SUITE 960 SUITE 960

TAMPA FL 33606 TAMPA FL 33606 ’

If above addresses are incosrect in any way, line through-incorrect information and enter correction below.

2. New Principal Office Address, If Applicable 3. New Mailing Office Address, If Applicable 4. Date Incorporated or Qualified
To Do Business in Florida 09/05]1%7
Suite, Apt. #, efc. Suite, Apt. #, etc.
5. FEI Numbar Applied For
Clty & State Clty & State 5934?%92 Not Appllcable
Zip Country Zip Country . $8.75 Additional Fee required
CERTIFICATE OF $TATUS DESIRED [ tor a Cerlificate of Status

7. Names and Street Addresses of Each Officer and/or Director (Florida nonprofit corporations must list at least 3 directors)

Name of Officers Street Address of Each

1Title(s) P and/or Directors 3 Ofticer and/for Dirsctor 4 City / State / Zip
B———OELSGHAEGER - EDWARD-R— ——— ——604-BAYSHORE-BHVD-STE 980~ FAMPA F1—33606—

Vel Oelschlaeqet, Clhny F. | oot Busshore Riud. Teaompe, L 3360¢
Djvjp Ocschlaeqr, Cht Ste 960 ’

- Rl A e e P
T AT 020 #8150, 0
8. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent ' ’ 9. Name and Address of New Registered Agent
Nam& - .
OELSCHLAEGER, EDWARD R . Aﬁld A E. (23. ! Ns-ﬁ“ L aeatc
raet rass ). Box Number 15 Not Acceptable .
601 BAYSHORE BLVD S {errrreragree. , 00 Bagshore Rl
SUITE 980 Suitg, Apt. #, Etc. 4 b
TAMPA FL 33606 e. 960
City___ State | Zip Code
TermyQa FL|32¢ 06

10. 1, being appointed the registered agent of the above named corporation, am familiar with and accept the obligations of Section 607.0505, F.S. or 617.0505, F.5.

Signature of
Registered Agent

o L0

REGISTERED AGENT MUST SIGN

11. | certify that | am an officer or director or the recelver or trustee empowered 1o execute this application as provided for in chapter 607 or 617, F.S. | further certity that when filing
this reinstatement application, the reason for dissolution has been eliminated, the corporate name satisfiss the requirements of section 607.0401 or 617.0401, F.8., that all fees
owed by the corporation have baen paid and the names of individuals listed on this form do not qualify for an exemption under section 119.07(3)(i), F.S. The intormation indicated
on this application is true and accurate, and my signature shalt have the same legai effact as if made under oath.

SIGNATURE:

( AERE RSB D Ichtherer /5/2643_813/a9-495>

4
4GNATURE “ID TYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING OFFICER OR DIRECTOR Date Caytime Phone #

CR2ED040 (8/02)




Ecoventure Realty, Inc.
601 Bayshore Blvd., Suite 960

Tampa, FL. 33606

1

1

' o
L

]

:

-/

October 28, 2002

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re: Ecoventure Realty, Inc. /FEI #59-3470692

To Whom It May Concern:

In September of 2001, ownership of Ecoventure Realty changed from Edward R. Oelschlaeger, to
Chris E. Oelschlaeger. At the time, we believed we submitted all of the required notices and
filings pursuant to this change, but upon speaking via telephone with your representative today, it
was discovered that your records do not reflect the change of ownership. Inexplicably, the notice
of the requirement to file an annual report was never sent to my attention as the new owner, nor
was a delinquent notice ever received. On October 21, 2002, this Notice of Administrative
Dissolution was received in our Tampa office. 1 was out of town last week, and so did not call to
inquire about this requirement until today.

In speaking with your representative, we could not determine why the original notices were not
received by us (she could not confirm that they were sent, only that they were not returned), but I
suspect that it is related to the transfer of ownership.

Currently, Ecoventure Realty is'a very small company, with assets totaling only approximately
$2,500. I use the corporation for real estate transactions only once or twice per year. As such,
the $750 reinstatement fee represents an onerous financial burden to both the company and
myself. Therefore, we respectfully request that we be granted a waiver of this fee due to a failure
to receive notice of the requirement to file an annual report, as well as failure to receive the first
late notice. - - - oo

Enclosed, we have submitted the correct form and a check for $150. We appreciate your serious
consideration of a waiver, but if you should decide to charge the full $750, please contact me at
813/244-1487 and the balance will be submitted immediately. In addition, it should be stated that

this is the first corporation I have ever owned, and now that the annual filing requirements have
been articulated and are clearly understood, this situation will not be repeated in the future.

Sincerely yours,

Chris Oelscﬁlaeger
President - o : co e . . -

+




